
 
Inmate Opioid Addiction Services RFP 

Q&A 
Amended 

 
1. What is the average daily census of the jail? 

a. 132 
 

2. Who makes referrals for services? 
a. The jail refers 

 
3. Who decides when services are completed? 

a. The program doesn’t really have a completed status. 
 

4. Is there a designated MAT provider for inmates? 
a. Jail Medical Staff has control of when and what prescriptions meds are ordered for 

inmates. 
 

5. Are MAT services available to inmates during their incarceration? 
a. Yes 

 
6. What is the expectation for coordination between the awardee and the MAT provider?  

a. The expectation is to work is partnership with jail staff. 
 

7. How long are services approved to be provided to inmates post-release? 
a. Whatever wrap around and follow up care is needed. 

 
8. Must individuals providing services under this contract be licensed by the state as Peer 

Support Specialists and/or Substance Abuse Counselors? 
a. Requirements are laid out in 2.5, 2.5, and 2.7 

 
9. Must the provider agency be certified by the state under DHS 72, DHS 75, or any other provider 

type? 
a. Requirements are laid out in 2.5, 2.5, and 2.7 

 
10. What are the expectations for supervision (clinical and managerial) for direct service staff 

working with inmates? 
a. We background check and approve/deny anyone working with inmates. 

 
11. What is the source of funding for this service? 

a. Opioid addiction services grant. Settlement 
 

12. What is the total amount budgeted for this service? 
a. Unknown at this time. 

 


